
   

 

PERALTA COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT  333 EAST 8TH STREET, OAKLAND, CA 94606 WWW.PERALTA.EDU 

 November 29, 2023 
 
 
Via Electronic Correspondence 
 
Lylah Schmedel 
Citizen 

 
 

Re: Public Records Act Request – Peralta Community College District  
 
Dear Lylah Schmedel, 
 
Please accept this correspondence in response to your Public Records Act (PRA) request sent to the 
Peralta Community College District (District) via electronic correspondence on Monday, October 30, 
2023. The District is committed to transparency and full disclosure in response to your PRA.   
            
You requested the following information: 
 

1. A copy of Copies of all leaves of absence request forms or LAR forms for Timothy Thomas from 
November 2022-October 8, 2023 that include days missed, including LARs or leave requests for 
both paid and unpaid leave any and all emails, forms, memorandums or other documented 

 
Response #1:  The District has records responsive to this request and it is included in this 
response as “attachment #1”. 

 
2. date/time-stamped authorization from Atheria Smith or Jannett Jackson, as district designees per 

AP 3530, that grant an “exception” authorizing any district employee to have district-defined 
“possession” of a “weapon” at the “district” as defined by the AP 

 
Response #2: The District does not have records responsive to this request.  Authorization has 
not been granted to any PCCD employee. 

 
3. we request a list of every current and past district employee who has been granted this 

authorization from January 2021 - present, including the date the exemption was approved and 
any corresponding operating procedures as defined by the AP Record of any current or past 
investigations into Thomas’ conduct at PCC for any reason (confirmation and number of 
investigations will suffice)  

 
Response #3: The District does not have records responsive to this request.  Authorization has 
not been granted to any PCCD employee. 

 
4. Record of any district-launched investigation into Thomas’ January 30 arrest seeking clarification 

as to whether he was carrying a “weapon” on “district” grounds (confirmation and number of 
investigations will suffice) 

 
 

Lylah Schmedel
misdated - sent on 12 01 2023



   

 

PERALTA COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT  333 EAST 8TH STREET, OAKLAND, CA 94606 WWW.PERALTA.EDU 

 
Response #4: The District does not have records responsive to this request.  The District has not 
launched an investigation regarding matters unrelated to Tim Thomas’ employment.   

 
5. A printed copy of the schedules/calendar information of all district-related work activity 

including meetings, conference attendance, calendar holds, Zoom meetings, meetings off-site or 
phone conferences for Timothy Thomas, Jannett Jackson and Atheria Smith for January 30, 
January 31, February 1, February 2 and February 3. 

 
Response #5:  The District has records responsive to this request and it is included in this 
response as “attachment #2”. 

 
6. Document copy and/or indication of when a District representative or the district in general was 

put on notice of Thomas’ DUI charges. 
 

Response #6:  The District does not have records responsive to this request. 
 
 

General Objection to Producing Records Exempt 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 6255, subdivision (a) 
 

With respect to all of the District’s responses above, the District will not produce any records for 
which the public interest in non-disclosure clearly outweighs the public interest in disclosure, or records 
which it deems to be exempt pursuant to the "deliberative process" exemption to the Public Records Act 
(Government Code section 6255, subdivision (a)). Under this exemption, the District may withhold records 
if the disclosure of the records would expose the District’s decision-making process in such a way as to 
discourage candid discussion within the District and thereby undermine the District’s ability to perform its 
functions. Times Mirror Co. v. Superior Court (1991) 53 Cal 3d 1325, 283 Cal Rptr 893, 813 P2d 240, 
1991. 
 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
    Sincerely, 

Brandi Howard 
   PCCD, Legal Coordinator 
   bhoward@peralta.edu 
 
cc:  Timothy Thomas, PCCD Executive Director of Public Safety 
 
 Atheria Smith, PCCD Interim Vice Chancellor of General Services 
  

Jannett Jackson, PCCD Interim Chancellor 
 

Ronald McKinley, PCCD Interim Vice Chancellor of Human Resources and Employee 
Relations 
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